
 

Memorandum 

November 7, 2019 
 
To: Town Council 
From: Jamie Hellen, Town Administrator 
 
Re: Resolution 19-77: Adoption of the Town Council Procedures Manual  

 
 
In the previous legislative session, an Ad Hoc subcommittee of the Council discussed and vetted 

the entire manual for the first time in over a decade.  A complete overhaul of the Rules and 

Procedure Manual was completed through many meetings.  By rule, the manual must be 

adopted by the Council at the start of each new legislative session.  

It was last revised May, 9, 2018.  

If you have any additional questions please feel free to ask. 

 

 



SPONSOR: Administration 

 
 
 

TOWN OF FRANKLIN 
 

RESOLUTION 19-77 
 

Adoption of Town Council Procedures Manual 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, The newly elected Town Council of the Town of Franklin, 
recognizing the importance of conducting business  in  an 
orderly and efficient manner, wishes to formally adopt the 
Procedures Manual of the Franklin Town Council ​, dated  
May 9, 2018; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Procedures Manual of the Town Council will consist of 

three documents: the Introduction, The Role of the Town 
Council, and The Council Procedures. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT ​the Procedures Manual of the Town 
of Franklin dated May 9, 2018 is duly adopted and effective until revised or revoked by 
resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Franklin. 
 
 
 
DATED: _____________, 2019 

VOTED: _____________________ 
 

UNANIMOUS:__________ 
 
A True Record Attest: YES: _______ NO: _______ 
 

ABSTAIN: 
 

 
ABSENT: ______________ 

Teresa M. Burr, CMC 
Town Clerk 

______________________________ 
    , Clerk 
Franklin Town Council 
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